WEST 1/16TH CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 18
SOUTH, RANGE 11 EAST

1) J. H. HIBBEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1875 TO 1882, IN A ROAD SURVEY
RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “C” ON THE LEFT SIDE PAGE 163 DATED FEBRUARY
10, 1879, APPARENTLY FOUND THE STONE AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE
SOUTH 1/2 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 28-18-11 TO COMMENCE THIS ROAD
SURVEY.
HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:
1) 3,960° NORTH ON THE SECTION LINE TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTH-

WEST CORNER OF SECTION 28-18-11

2) J. H. HIBBEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1875 TO 1882, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR
ROAD NUMBER 20 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK “A-1" ON PAGES 78 TO 80
FOR A PETITION BY PETER SLISHER AND OTHERS FOR THE VACATION AND
RELOCATION OF A COUNTY ROAD IN SECTION 29-18-11 [PACKET 13 IN THE VAULT
IN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] THAT HE SURVEYED ON FEBRUARY 29, 1879,
WAS ESTABLISHED AS A 50 FOOT WIDE ROAD ON APRIL 7, 1879, AND WAS
RECORDED ON APRIL 15, 1879 BY WILLIAM F. EWING, COUNTY CLERK, SAID THAT
HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE
SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 28-18-11 TO COMMENCE THIS ROAD SURVEY.

HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS NORTH ON THE SECTION LINE FOR 3,960 FEET TO THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 28-18-11; THEN EXTENDS WEST ON THE
SECTION LINES FOR 2,640 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE NE1/4 OF
SECTION 29-18-11 FOR THE TERMINATION OF THIS ROAD SURVEY

WEST SIXTEENTH CORNER SOUTHWEST QUARTER 28-18-11



